Clement Lim

3060 Finch Court, Coquitlam, BC V3E 3E3

Phone: (604) 329-4824 E-Mail: clement@clementlim.tel

Executive Summary

Management consultant with more than five year of experience leading technical projects seeking a project manager role. Strong analytical aptitude, experienced in the project management of IT initiatives and the ability to see the big picture with a hands-on approach to technical management. Skilled writer and presenter for both internal and external stakeholders. Excellent business acumen with a constant eye for ways to improve.

Core competencies include:

- Strong Technical Skills
- Enterprise Architecture
 Experience
- 5 Years IT Technical Exp.
- Project Management
- Business Analysis
- MBA

- Software Development
- Cloud Experience
- Computer Science & Math Education

Relevant Experience

Management Consultant, Deloitte, Vancouver, BC

2011 - Present

Known for their straightforward approach to solving their clients' most complex business challenges.

- Analyzed business processes, identified gaps, and proposed industry leading solutions to a variety of audiences.
- Managed end-to-end projects of varying technical complexity involving multi-disciplinary teams.
- Conducted business cases analysis of various IT initiatives to determine the highest impact solutions while adhering to business and technological constraints.

Software Engineer, FinancialCAD, Surrey, BC

2007 - 2010

FinancialCAD provides software solutions for analyzing financial instruments and derivatives.

- Performed high-level technical gap analysis of current and future needs of R&D department and recommended potential solutions.
- Managed company's build infrastructure spanning over two dozen servers; knowledgeable in both software/hardware components over a variety of hardware architectures.
- Carried out requirement elicitation, analysis, and implementation work that are aligned with future company needs.

Developer (Co-op), Metalogix, Vancouver, BC

Spring 2007

Metalogix is an industry leader in SharePoint migrations.

- Designed and developed dynamic software that aided custom content migration work.
- Upgraded in-house application that interfaced with Microsoft CRM.
- Worked on custom content migration project for the government of Nunavut.

Developer (Co-op), UBC, Vancouver, BC

Winter 2006

Sponsor of SourceForge project GroupWiki which is used by university around the world.

- Developed new software according to required specifications and constraints provided during requirement elicitation.
- Improved functionality and fixed various bugs with existing software.
- Built, configured, and maintained department servers.

Education

Master of Business Administration

2011

Beedie School of Business, Simon Fraser University, Burnaby, BC

Bachelor of Science (Computer Science, Math)

2007

University of British Columbia, Vancouver, BC

Technical Skills

- Competent in cloud technologies involving SaaS, PaaS, and laaS
- Experienced in EAI/ESB architecture and canonical modeling between different data formats
- Knowledgeable in hardware and stress testing of system resources
- Skilled in Windows, Solaris, AIX, and various distros of Linux
- Java, C#, C++, Perl, PHP, Python, SQL, XML, HTML programming experience
- Familiar with network structures and different protocols, including TCP/IP

Activities & Community Involvement

Lifeguard, City of Port Coquitlam, BC

1999 - 2012

Cycled across Canada; started from Vancouver Island to Newfoundland

Running: Vancouver full marathon, Fall Classic half marathon, various local races

Swimming: Vancouver Canada day open water challenge (4km & 2km), various local races, Masters

Swimming coach for City of Port Coquitlam

Triathlon: Ironman Canada, Singapore Half Iron, Oliver Half Iron, various local races, Triathlon

coaching certification from NCCP

Travel: Visited 25 different countries (Europe, Asia, Africa, North and South America)

Volunteer: Big Brothers of Greater Vancouver (3 years)

Other: Rescue Scuba Diving certification from PADI, hiked West Coast Trail twice + various local

trails, badminton, motorcycle license, skydived, bungee jumped